
From: Phil.S.Graves@met.police.uk  
Sent: 22 January 2025 11:23 
To: f.faulkner@popall.co.uk 
Cc: Esther, Chan; Business Licence; Legister, Linda   
Subject: RE: RE: CONSULT: New Bingo Club Premises Licence - Merkur Slots, 265 
Neasden Lane, NW10 1QG - 33757 PCX:000085000004210 

Felix / Brent, 

With the attached conditions all agreed in place, police withdraw representations. 

Felix, thanks again for your assistance with the application. 

Thanks, 

Phil 

From: Felix Faulkner  
Sent: 22 January 2025 11:11 
To: Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk 
Cc: business.licence; Linda.Legister; Graves Phil S - NW-CU ; Felix Faulkner  
Subject: RE: RE: CONSULT: New Bingo Club Premises Licence - Merkur Slots, 265 
Neasden Lane, NW10 1QG - 33757 PCX:000085000004210 

Dear Esther, Linda and Phil,  

I hope you are well. 

I have taken instruction from my client and confirm that the conditions outlined in my 
email on 16 January are agreed on the basis that the representations from the licensing 
and police are withdrawn. 

On this basis I would be grateful if you could confirm that your representations are 
withdrawn. 

Many thanks for your assistance in this matter. 

 

Kind regards 

Felix 

 

 

 


